EMORY UNIVERSITY. INTERFRATERNITY COUNCIL.
Interfraternity Council records, 1952-1990

Emory University
Emory University Archives
Stuart A. Rose Manuscript, Archives, and Rare Book Library
Atlanta, GA 30322
404-727-6887
rose.library@emory.edu

Descriptive Summary

Creator: Emory University. Interfraternity Council.
Title: Interfraternity Council records, 1952-1990
Call Number: Series No. 123
Extent: .5 linear ft. (1 box)
Abstract: The Interfraternity Council is a representative governing body that supports
and oversees the operation of the fraternities chartered at Emory University. The collection includes a copy of the 1958 constitution, member guidebooks, meeting minutes, reports, newsletters, and other printed materials.
Language: Materials entirely in English.

Administrative Information

Restrictions on Access
Unrestricted access.

Terms Governing Use and Reproduction
All requests subject to limitations noted in departmental policies on reproduction.

Source
Transfer

Citation
[after identification of item(s)], Interfraternity records, Emory University Archives, Stuart A. Rose Manuscript, Archives, and Rare Book Library, Emory University.

Processing
Processed by Nancy Hall Watkins.
Collection Description

Administrative History
The Interfraternity Council of Emory University is a governing body representing and supporting fraternity chapters at Emory. The Interfraternity Council is comprised of the Executive Board, which includes the president and six vice-presidents; Minor Board, which includes additional executive positions and assistants to the Executive Board; and the General Body, a legislative body comprised of presidents and representatives from each member chapter.

Scope and Content Note
The records of the Interfraternity Council include a copy of the 1958 constitution, member guidebook, meeting minutes, reports, newsletters, and other printed material.

Arrangement Note
Arranged by material type.
### Container List

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Box</th>
<th>Folder</th>
<th>Content</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>1</td>
<td>Constitution, 1958</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>2</td>
<td>Guidebook, 1962</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>3</td>
<td>Memoranda and announcements, 1951-1971 and undated</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>4</td>
<td>Minutes, 1971</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>5</td>
<td>Minutes, 1972-1973</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>6</td>
<td>Newsletters and brochures, 1966-1990</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>7</td>
<td>Programs, 1952-1967</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>8</td>
<td>Reports, 1968-1971</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>9</td>
<td>Trial committee by-laws, undated</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>